
 

 

HAMBLEN COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY 
 

 

Regularly Scheduled Monthly Meeting 

Thursday, October 13, 2016 

5 p.m.   
 

 

 

Open Meeting - Sheriff Esco Jarnagin 

 

Call to Order - Chairman Rick Eldridge 

 

Prayer – Pastor Justin Graham, The Avenue Church   

 

Pledge of Allegiance - Commissioner Larry Carter 

 

Roll Call - County Clerk Penny Petty 

 

 

 

 

Prepared under the direction of: 

Chairman Rick Eldridge 

 

1 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



 

 

REGULAR CALENDAR                     H a m b l e n  C o u n t y  L e g i s l a t i v e  B o d y                  

Order # Vote Item 

1  Recognition/Presentations/Proclamations (Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge) 
  a. Employee Years of Service Recognition 
  b. Teacher of the Year, Derek Voiles 
   

2  Public Comment Regarding Business of the Agenda Only (Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge) 
   

3  Nominations / Appointments (Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge) 
 Vote a. Solid Waste Board Appointment (Off the Board) 
   

4  Public Official Bonds (Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge) 
  a. None 
   

5  Calendar and Rules Committee Report (Chair Hubert Davis) 
 Vote a. Approval of Consent Calendar Items 
 Vote b. Approval of Regular Calendar Items 
   

6  Approval of Consent Calendar (Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge) 
 Vote a. Consent Calendar 
   

7  Finance Committee (Chair Herbert Harville) 
 Vote a. Approval of Monthly Checks 
 Vote b. Resolution in Support of Broadband Expansion 
 Vote c. Budget Amendment Fund #101 – Employee Benefits 
 Vote  d. Bid – 2016-2 Health Department Painting and Flooring 
   

8  Personnel Committee (Chair Herbert Harville) 
 Vote a. Approval of Education/Military Service Attainment and Longevity Pay Applications 
   

9  Public Comment – General (Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge) 
   

10  Announcements / Informational Items / Upcoming Meeting Dates (Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge) 
  a. Committee Meetings: November 7, 2016 @ 11:30 a.m. at Health Dept. Conference Room 
  b. County Commission Meeting: November 17, 2016 @ 5 p.m. at Courthouse 
  c. Chamber Annual Meeting: November 17, 2016 @ 5:30 p.m. at  

 

11  Adjournment (Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge) 
   

Thursday, October 13, 2016  

2 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



3 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



Calendar and Rules Committee Minutes – October 3, 2016   Page 1 of 1 

 

Hamblen County Government 
Calendar & Rules Committee 

Monday, October 3, 2016 
Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room 

 
MINUTES 

 

 
Members Present: 
Howard Shipley Rick Eldridge Tim Goins Herbert Harville Hubert Davis 
Dana Wampler     
 
Members Absent: 
None 
 
Call to Order 
Vice Chairman Hubert Davis called the meeting to order at 12:10 p.m. 
 
Visitors 
None 
 
Review of Regular Calendar 
Motion (Howard Shipley/Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the Regular Calendar with the 
addition of Personnel Committee for the purpose of approving applicants for the 
Education/Military Service and Longevity Pay incentives. 
 
Review of Consent Calendar 
Motion (Howard Shipley/Herbert Harville, all in favor) to approve the Consent Calendar items 
as presented. 
 
 
Adjournment 
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 12:11 p.m. 
 
 

4 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



 Hamblen County Government 

CALENDAR & RULES COMMITTEE 

 

Monday, October 3, 2016  

Immediately Following Adjournment of Personnel Committee 

Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

 

1. Call to Order – Chairman Hubert Davis 

 

 

2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee – Chairman Hubert Davis 

(Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak) 

 

 

3. Old Business - Chairman Hubert Davis 

a. None 

 

 

4. New Business - Chairman John Smyth 

a. Review of Regular Calendar Items – Chairman Hubert Davis 

b. Review of Consent Calendar Items – Chairman Hubert Davis 

 

 

5. Adjournment – Chairman Hubert Davis 

 

Hubert Davis 

Chairman 

 

Howard Shipley 

Vice-Chairman 

 

Rick Eldridge 

Ex-Officio 

 

Tim Goins 

Member 

 

Herbert Harville 

Member 

 

Dana Wampler 

Member 

 

C A L E N D A R  &  R U L E S  

C O M M I T T E E  

5 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



 

 

CONSENT CALENDAR                      H a m b l e n  C o u n t y  L e g i s l a t i v e  B o d y               

Order # Item Placed From 

1 Approval of the Previous Month’s Minutes – September 22, 2016 Commission Chairman 

2 Approval of Notaries County Clerk Penny Petty 

3 Operating Summaries – September 2016 Finance Committee 

4 Planning Commission Building Permit Log – September 2016 Finance Committee 

5 County Attorney Invoices – September 2016 Finance Committee 

6 Coroner’s Monthly Report – September 2016 Finance Committee 

7 Budget Amendments Approved by the County Mayor Finance Committee 

 1. General Fund (Fund 101)  

 a. Chancery Court ($3,100) 
b. Register of Deeds ($110) 
c. Trustee ($150) 

 

 2. Highway Fund (131)  

 a. Highway/Public Works ($699) 
b. Highway/Public Works ($435) 
 

 

8 Receipt of Certified Copy of FY 2016/2017 Budget – Letter from State of TN Comptroller Finance Committee 

9 Morristown-Hamblen Humane Society Reports – August 2016 Finance Committee 

Thursday, October 13, 2016 

6 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



7 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



8 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



9 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



10 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



11 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



12 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



13 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



14 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



15 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



16 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



17 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



18 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



19 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



20 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



21 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



22 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



23 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



24 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



25 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



26 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



27 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



28 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



29 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



30 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



31 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



32 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



33 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



34 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



35 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



36 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



37 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



38 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



39 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



40 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



41 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



42 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



43 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



44 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



45 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



46 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



47 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



48 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



49 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



50 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



51 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



52 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



53 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



54 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



55 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



56 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



57 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



58 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



59 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



60 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



61 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



62 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



63 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



64 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



65 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



66 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



67 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



68 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



69 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



70 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



71 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



72 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



73 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



74 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



75 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



76 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



77 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



78 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



79 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



80 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



81 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



82 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



83 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



84 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



85 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



86 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



87 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



88 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



89 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



90 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



91 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



92 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



93 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



94 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



95 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



96 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



97 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



98 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



99 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



100 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



101 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



102 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



103 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



104 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



105 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



106 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



107 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



108 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



109 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



110 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



111 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



112 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



Finance Committee Minutes – October 3, 2016                                                                                                                                                                          Page 1 of 1 
    

Hamblen County Government 
Finance Committee 

Monday, October 3, 2016 
Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room 

 
MINUTES 

Members Present: 
Herbert Harville Randy DeBord Rick Eldridge Larry Carter   
Howard Shipley Stancil Ford Dana Wampler Hubert Davis   
 
Members Absent:  Louis “Doe” Jarvis, Johnny Walker 
 
Call to Order 
Chairman Herbert Harville called the meeting to order at 11:30 a.m. 
 
Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee - Gwen Holden, Linda Noe 
 
Recurring Business 
a.  Expenditure Reports – September 2016 (Information Only) 
b.  Review of Monthly Checks Submitted by the County Mayor’s Office for the Month of September 2016 

Motion (Stancil Ford/Dana Wampler, all in favor) to approve the September 2016 monthly checks submitted by 
the County Mayor’s Office. 

Old Business 
a. None 
 
New Business 
a. Resolution 16-25 Requesting Support of Legislation Regarding Local Determination of Broadband and Internet Services – 

William Isom, Rural Broadband Campaign Coordinator for Sustainable & Equitable Agricultural Development presented the 
resolution requesting Support of Legislation Regarding Local Determination of Broadband and Internet Services. He explained 
that the organization he represents, S.E.A.D., desires that broad band internet services be available to all areas of East 
Tennessee including unincorporated areas.  

Motion (Howard Shipley/Dana Wampler, all in favor) of Resolution 16-25 Requesting Support of Legislation Regarding 
Local Determination of Broadband and Internet Services. 
 

b. Budget Amendment – Fund #101 Employee Benefits $47,113 
Motion (Howard Shipley/Dana Wampler, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment – Fund #101 Employee 
Benefits in the amount of $47,113. 

 
c. Bid – 2016-2 Health Department Painting and Flooring 

Motion (Stancil Ford/Hubert Davis, all in favor) to award the 2016-2 Health Department Painting Bid to Commercial 
Painting in the amount of $25,000 and to award the 2016-2 Health Department Flooring Bid to Parkers Floor Covering in 
the amount of $59,000. 
 

Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) 
a. Planning Commission Building Permit Report – September 2016 
b. County Attorney Invoices – September 2016 
c. Coroner’s Monthly Report – September 2016 
d. Morristown-Hamblen Humane Society Reports - August 2016 
e. Budget Amendments Approved by the County Mayor 

i. General Fund (101) 
1. Chancery Court ($3,100) 
2. Register of Deeds ($110) 
3. Trustee ($150) 

ii. Highway Fund (131) 
1. Highway/Public Works ($699) 
2. Highway/Public Works ($435) 

f. Receipt of Certified Copy of FY 2016/2017 Budget – Letter from State of TN Comptroller 
 
Adjournment 
There being no further business, Chairman Herbert Harville adjourned the meeting at 11:51 a.m. 

113 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



Page 1 of 1 

 

   Hamblen County Government 

  FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 

Monday, October 3, 2016 

Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room 

 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to Order – Chairman Herbert Harville 

 

 

2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee – Chairman Herbert Harville 

(Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak) 

 

 

3. Recurring Business – Chairman Herbert Harville 

a. Expenditure Reports – September 2016 (Information Only)  

b. Review of Monthly Checks September 2016 Submitted by the County Mayor’s 

Office 

 

 

4. Old Business – Chairman Herbert Harville 

a. None 

 

 

5. New Business – Chairman Herbert Harville 

a. Resolution 16-25 Requesting Support of Legislation Regarding Local 

Determination of Broadband and Internet Services – William Isom, Rural 

Broadband Campaign 

b. Budget Amendment – Fund #101 Employee Benefits $47,113  - County Mayor 

Bill Brittain 

c. Bid – 2016-2 Health Department Painting and Flooring – County Mayor Bill 

Brittain 

 

6. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) – Chairman Herbert Harville 

a. Planning Commission Building Permit Report – September 2016* 

b. County Attorney Invoices – September 2016* 

c. Coroner’s Monthly Report – September 2016* 

d. Morristown-Hamblen Humane Society Reports - August 2016 

e. Budget Amendments Approved by the County Mayor 

i. General Fund (101) 

1. Chancery Court ($3,100) 

2. Register of Deeds ($110) 

3. Trustee ($150) 

ii. Highway Fund (131) 

1. Highway/Public Works ($699) 

2. Highway/Public Works ($435) 

f. Receipt of Certified Copy of FY 2016/2017 Budget – Letter from State of TN 

Comptroller 

 

7. Adjournment – Chairman Herbert Harville 

 

 *Supporting documentation not available by the Committee Packet deadline and will 

 be inserted into the October 13th Commission Packet. 

F I N A N C E  C O M M I T T E E  

Herbert Harville 

Chairman 

 

Randy DeBord 

Vice-Chairman 

 

Rick Eldridge 

Ex-Officio 

 

Larry Carter 

Member 

 

Hubert Davis 

Member 

 

Stancil Ford 

Member 

 

Louis “Doe” Jarvis 

Member 

 

Howard Shipley 

Member 

 

Johnny Walker 

Member 

 

Dana Wampler 

Member 

 

114 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



115 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



116 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



117 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



118 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



119 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



120 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



121 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



122 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



123 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



124 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



125 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



126 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



127 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



128 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



129 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



130 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



131 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



132 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



133 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



134 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



135 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



Page 1 of 2 

Resolution 16-25 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF HAMBLEN COUNTY, TENNESSEE  

REQUESTING SUPPORT OF LEGISLATION REGARDING LOCAL DETERMINATION 

 OF BROADBAND AND INTERNET SERVICES 

WHEREAS, as the utility of the 21st century, universal availability of affordable high speed fiber optic 

broadband services for all citizens has been identified as a national priority; and 

WHEREAS,  high speed fiber optic services are a modern necessity that is essential for future economic 

development, education, public health and safety, agribusiness growth, and quality of life; and 

WHEREAS, affordable access to fiber optic broadband services allows businesses to compete locally, 

regionally, nationally, and internationally in today’s emerging knowledge-based global economy; and 

WHEREAS, whether through public or private investment, a local community is best equipped to decide 

how to meet its needs in regards to essential infrastructure and services; and 

WHEREAS, historically, local governments have ensured access to essential services by banding 

together to provide those services that were not offered by the private sector or the services offered did 

not meet the needs of the community; and 

WHEREAS, local governments should have as many options as possible when they decide how to meet 

their communities’ essential infrastructure and utility needs, and 

WHEREAS, municipal electric utilities that offer fiber optic services provide an option for market 

competition, consumer choice, economic development, and universal, affordable Internet access; and 

WHEREAS, Tennessee’s municipal electric providers have had the statutory authority to offer fiber optic 

services within their electric service territory since 1999; and 

WHEREAS, Tennessee’s municipal electric utilities that have deployed fiber optic networks have 

brought some of the fastest broadband services in the world to areas that did not have adequate access 

to high speed broadband Internet services; and 

WHEREAS, should a local government and community decide it is needed, municipal electric providers 

can provide essential fiber optic services that expand access and promote economic development, 

increased educational opportunities, regional and global competitiveness, telemedicine, telework, and 

better quality of life; and 

WHEREAS, with municipal electric utilities being limited to offering fiber optic services only to their 

electric service territories, local governments are severely restricted in their options for providing high 

speed fiber optic broadband services when incumbent providers are providing inadequate service; and 

WHEREAS, the current statutory limitation that restricts municipal electric utilities to providing fiber 

optic broadband services within their electric service territory can prevent a vital and essential service 

from being available to local citizens based solely on which electricity provider serves their home or 

business; and 

  

136 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



Page 2 of 2 

WHEREAS, if the current statutory limitation that restricts municipal electric utilities that provide fiber 

optic services to their electric service territory were removed, local governments and their utilities 

would have more options as they decide how to best meet their communities’ need for access to high 

speed broadband Internet; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of Hamblen County, Tennessee, 

meeting in session on the 13th day of October 2016, in Morristown, Tennessee, as follows: 

SECTION 1.  That the Board of Commissioners of Hamblen County, Tennessee, affirms that local 

governments, potentially through their public utilities, should be able to decide locally how essential 

services should be offered and how to meet critical infrastructure needs. 

SECTION 2.  That the Board of Commissioners of Hamblen County, Tennessee, affirms that the local 

elected leadership and their local utilities are best equipped to decide how essential infrastructure and 

vital services should be offered to citizens, ratepayers, residents, and businesses in their counties. 

SECTION 3.  That the Board of Commissioners of Hamblen County, Tennessee, requests the statewide 

delegation to the Tennessee General Assembly support legislation to allow local communities and their 

municipal electric providers to decide locally what is best in regards to the broadband services offered 

to its citizens by removing the current statutory limitation that restricts municipal electric utilities’ 

ability to provide fiber optic broadband services to its electric service territory. 

SECTION 4.  That upon approval of this resolution and its signing, the Board of Commissioners of 

Hamblen County, Tennessee, directs the County Clerk’s Office to mail a copy of this resolution of 

Hamblen County’s State Representatives and State Senators. 

SECTION 5.  That this resolution shall take effect upon passage, the public welfare requiring it. 

WHEREFORE, it was moved by ___________________________and seconded by ____________________________ that 

this Resolution be adopted. 

Voting Aye:__________  Voting Nay:__________    Pass: __________ 

The Chair declared the Resolution adopted this 13th day of October, 2016.     

Hamblen County Board of Commissioners 

 

By: _______________________________________________       
       Rick Eldridge 
  Commission Chairman 
 
 
APPROVED:      ATTEST: 
 
 
By: _______________________________________  By:_______________________________________________ 
 Bill Brittain     Penny Petty 
 Hamblen County Mayor    Hamblen County Clerk 

137 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



138 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



139 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



140 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County, Tennessee Public Notice: 

Bid Name:  2016-2  Health Department Painting and Flooring

 

Bid Tabulation  Finance Committee Review:    10/03/2016

 Co. Commission Review:   10/13/16
 

 Bid A  Bid B 

 Alternate 

Bid C 

 Alternate 

Bid D       

Vendor: Painting   Flooring    

 Paint - 

Conf. Room 

only  

 Flooring - 

Conf. Room 

Only 

 Bidder Total 

Cost 

Does Bid Meet 

Requirements 

listed below?

Bid 

Exceptions: Notes:

 

* Parkers Floor Covering -$            51,950$       -$            7,050$        59,000$          Yes No Bid Flooring Only

  

 International Commercial Services 34,250$       -$            1,200$        -$            35,450$          Yes No Bid Painting Only

 Roberts Cleaning, LLC 28,500$       -$            -$            -$            28,500$          Yes No Bid Painting Only

 

 Vanzinni Caulking & Painting 36,500$       -$            4,600$        -$            41,100$          Yes No Bid Painting Only

 

* Commercial Painting 24,400$       -$            600$           -$            25,000$          Yes No Bid Painting Only

 
 Total for Complete Job      

 $                                                                     84,000 

 Total -Without Alternate Conference Room      

 $                                                             76,350 
 Total with Conference Room Paint only       

 $                                                             76,950 

 Total with Conference Room Flooring only      
 $                                                             83,400 

Bid Requirements:

Contract Term: November 01, 2016 through Feb 28, 2017.

Recommendation:

 

Commercial Painting Services, LLC.,  2401 West A.J. Highway, Morristown TN 37814   -   Contact:  Buddy Sams

Parker's Flooring Services,   1313 Buffalo Trail, Morristown, TN 37814   -   Contact:   Bill Parker

 08/22/16  -  Hamblen County Government Website                     

Citizen Tribune Newspaper & Online 

Pre-Bid Walk Through:    8/30/2016

Date Bids Opened:     09/14/16  2:00 pm.

It is the recommendation of the Finance Department to award the complete Painting work to 

Commercial Painting because they are the low bidder and meet all of the Bid Requirements.  It is also 

suggested to award the complete Flooring work to Parkers Flooring, although they are the sole bidder 

for flooring they have consistently bid at every Invitation for this work and they meet all of the Bid 

Requirements. 

Copy of Vendor's W-9, Worker's Compensation Insurance, Surety Bond or Employee Dishonesty Coverage  & General 

Liability Insurance.  

NOTE:   
Comparing the low bids on the First & Second 
Invitation to Bids for this work has resulted a Savings 
of $7,450.00.  

WLW  2016
141 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



Sept 2016

Permit Date Applicant Type Address Construction Permit SW Plumbing Mech. Gas Total Tax Map Group Parcel

14-614 9/2/16 Davis carport 2696 Helton Gaby Road $1,500.00 $25.00 $25.00 024D C 008.00

14-615 9/2/16 Lawson garage 2250 Warrensburg Road $3,000.00 $183.00 $183.00 028 035.00

14-616 9/6/16 Voiles covered deck 5685 Browning Way $8,000.00 $145.00 $145.00 018C A 064.00

14-617 9/9/16 Dixon carport 423 Statem Gap Road $600.00 $25.00 $25.00 050 022.00

14-618 9/9/16 Dickson deck 2788 Turley Mill Road $1,300.00 $25.00 $25.00 024 101.01

14-619 9/9/16 Phillips DWMH 741 Wilson Hale Road $140,000.00 $350.00 $350.00 050 112.00

14-620 9/12/16 Thompson accessory building 4086 Martha's Vineyard $800.00 $50.00 $50.00 040R C 012.00

14-621 9/12/16 Pearce deck 3813 Sunflower Court $12,500.00 $25.00 $25.00 040C E 013.00

14-622 9/13/16 Sims covered deck 2590 Lakemont Circle $6,000.00 $71.50 $71.50 011I D 010.00

14-623 9/13/16 Reel house (2577 sq ft) 8057 Stagecoach Road $285,000.00 $1,561.10 $100.00 $100.00 $15.00 $25.00 $1,801.10 020 021.01

14-624 9/14/16 Franklin storage building 3941 Bruce Street $1,900.00 $25.00 $25.00 040E A 015.00

14-625 9/6/16 Carlyle house (1023) 6599 Lainey Jane Court $150,000.00 $562.65 $100.00 $65.00 $15.00 $742.65 019 pt 026.11

14-626 9/15/16 Hepburn house (1540) 900 Wooddale Road $150,000.00 $847.00 $100.00 $65.00 $15.00 $25.00 $1,052.00 047 091.04

14-627 9/20/16 Wild remodel 1011 Ravenwood Drive $15,000.00 $412.50 $25.00 $437.50 040G B 003.00

14-628 9/20/16 Total Prop. Mg plumbing/mechanical 7458 Circle Point $0.00 $0.00 $30.00 $15.00 $45.00 046D 008.00

14-629 9/21/16 Crum accessory building 3382 Fish Hatchery Road $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 043 054.01

14-630 9/23/16 Ramsey accessory building 108 Sigmon Street $15,000.00 $308.00 $308.00 024J B 014.00

14-631 9/20/16 Cline house (1953 sq ft) 622 Ailshie Road $252,000.00 $1,214.25 $100.00 $85.00 $15.00 $1,414.25 057 022.08

14-632 9/26/16 Walters carport 6011 Maria Court $3,000.00 $25.00 $25.00 027B B 015.00

14-633 9/26/16 Livesay gas permit 659 Blackberry Lane $0.00 $0.00 $20.00 $20.00 047 B 001.06

14-634 9/27/16 Dean deck 6130 Talley Chapel Pike $500.00 $25.00 $25.00 011 069.05

14-635 9/30/16 Wright agricultural shed 6425 Charlies Drive $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 019 078.03

14-636 9/30/16 Hart accessory building 2143 Shields Ferry Road $300.00 $82.50 $82.50 024E 014.00

14-637 9/30/16 Smith accessory building 7239 Sugarwood Drive $168.00 $168.00 054B B 034.00

Total 24 Total: $1,051,400.00 $6,130.50 $400.00 $370.00 $75.00 $70.00 $6,795.00

Running Total 98 $4,560,323.00 $28,577.00 $2,100.00 $1,810.00 $340.00 $110.00 $32,686.50

ETHRA Monthly YTD

Total No. Amount Total HOMES 0 0

Copies and Miscellaneous $0.00 $0.00 September

Re-Zoning Request $75.00 $0.00 Grand 

Variance Request $50.00 $0.00 Total: $7,395.00

Plat Approval 3 $150.00 $450.00

3 lots or more Land Disturbance/Development 1 $100.00 $100.00 2014-2015

Use on Review 1 $50.00 $50.00  Running

Refunds $0.00

Total Collected . $600.00 Total: $33,711.50

Running Total Collected $1,025.00

142 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



143 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



144 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



145 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



146 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



147 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



148 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



149 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



150 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



151 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



152 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



153 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



154 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



155 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



Aug 16 Aug 15 $ Change

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4000 · Adoption
4002 · Refunds

Vetting for Rescue refund. 0.00 122.30 -122.30
4002 · Refunds - Other 0.00 -180.00 180.00

Total 4002 · Refunds 0.00 -57.70 57.70

4004 · Adoption - Pet Sense 330.00 220.00 110.00
4007 · Adoption - puppy 1,890.00 0.00 1,890.00
4000 · Adoption - Other 1,765.00 3,595.50 -1,830.50

Total 4000 · Adoption 3,985.00 3,757.80 227.20

4003 · Medical Fee 487.00 302.00 185.00
4005 · After Hours Pick-up Charge 50.00 0.00 50.00
4008 · Microchip Fee 590.00 690.00 -100.00
4015 · Animal Pickups - Vet 140.00 0.00 140.00
4020 · Boarding Fees 605.00 267.00 338.00
4030 · Citations 25.00 78.00 -53.00
4040 · Donations

4041 · Donations - AJ Fund 393.45 170.00 223.45
4042 · Building Fund 50.00 65.00 -15.00
4045 · Memorial 305.00 0.00 305.00
4048 · Rescue 113.00 600.00 -487.00
4049 · Amazon 46.17 0.00 46.17
4040 · Donations - Other 432.00 806.00 -374.00

Total 4040 · Donations 1,339.62 1,641.00 -301.38

4060 · Euthanasia Fees 200.00 120.00 80.00
4061 · Animal Disposal Fee 20.00 0.00 20.00
4100 · Fundraising

4110 · Car Show Income 1,355.15 1,337.00 18.15
4117 · Fundraising - Boxes 231.50 0.00 231.50

Total 4100 · Fundraising 1,586.65 1,337.00 249.65

4111 · Car Show Expenses 0.00 -176.00 176.00
4135 · T-shirts Income 474.00 335.00 139.00
4200 · Funds - City of Morristown 22,980.00 22,981.58 -1.58
4210 · Funds - Hamblen County 11,125.00 11,125.00 0.00
4250 · Membership Fees 185.00 30.00 155.00
4270 · Rabies Vaccination Deposit 195.00 52.00 143.00

4280 · Reclaim Fee 425.00 0.00 425.00
4290 · Surrender Fee 330.00 450.00 -120.00
4300 · Spay / Neuter

Spay / Neuter - Deposit 750.00 0.00 750.00

Total 4300 · Spay / Neuter 750.00 0.00 750.00

4400 · Frozen Cats 240.00 0.00 240.00

Total Income 45,732.27 42,990.38 2,741.89

Gross Profit 45,732.27 42,990.38 2,741.89

Expense
6000 · Payroll Expense

6010 · ACO 2,464.90 3,986.25 -1,521.35
6020 · Admin 4,138.48 2,461.52 1,676.96
6030 · Office 2,843.19 4,921.37 -2,078.18
6040 · Kennel 5,614.33 4,640.90 973.43
6100 · Payroll Tax Expense 1,186.41 1,493.24 -306.83

Total 6000 · Payroll Expense 16,247.31 17,503.28 -1,255.97

7001 · Refund on Adoption 90.00 0.00 90.00

5:55 PM Morristown-Hamblen Humane Society, Inc.
09/10/16 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis August 2016

Page 1
156 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



Aug 16 Aug 15 $ Change

7010 · Alarm Monitoring 20.00 20.00 0.00
7020 · Animal Care

7023 · Animal Care Cat Food 0.00 269.70 -269.70
7024 · Kitty Litter 868.50 286.90 581.60

Total 7020 · Animal Care 868.50 556.60 311.90

7030 · Bank Charges 102.64 91.94 10.70
7040 · Bookkeeping & Audit 0.00 62.57 -62.57
7050 · Communications

7053 · Internet Service 24.98 24.98 0.00
7054 · Telephone 251.74 255.02 -3.28
7056 · Communications TV 14.28 0.00 14.28

Total 7050 · Communications 291.00 280.00 11.00

7090 · Food - Animal 417.01 0.00 417.01
7110 · Insurance

7112 · Auto 279.00 0.00 279.00
7114 · Group Medical 1.53 -195.53 197.06
7117 · Workmen's Comp 0.00 568.00 -568.00
7110 · Insurance - Other 24.89 0.00 24.89

Total 7110 · Insurance 305.42 372.47 -67.05

7120 · Landfill Fees
7121 · TIDI Dumpster 142.02 112.11 29.91
7120 · Landfill Fees - Other 29.75 0.00 29.75

Total 7120 · Landfill Fees 171.77 112.11 59.66

7130 · Legal Fees 297.50 175.00 122.50
7140 · License & Fees 208.40 95.37 113.03
7150 · Meals

7152 · Inmates 748.95 768.45 -19.50

Total 7150 · Meals 748.95 768.45 -19.50

7159 · Medicine / Medical
7160 · Medicine / Medical Supplies 2,164.39 1,431.38 733.01
7159 · Medicine / Medical - Other 75.71 80.98 -5.27

Total 7159 · Medicine / Medical 2,240.10 1,512.36 727.74

7169 · Microchip
7170 · Microchip Supplies 1,518.48 450.00 1,068.48
7171 · Reimbursement 0.00 30.00 -30.00

Total 7169 · Microchip 1,518.48 480.00 1,038.48

7200 · Office Expenses 30.63 126.93 -96.30
7220 · Postage 34.32 98.00 -63.68
7230 · Repairs & Maintenance

7231 · Equipment 202.75 12.80 189.95
7230 · Repairs & Maintenance - Other 658.95 1,088.62 -429.67

Total 7230 · Repairs & Maintenance 861.70 1,101.42 -239.72

7240 · Supplies
7241 · ACO Supplies 8.21 11.64 -3.43
7242 · Cleaning 1,751.90 307.29 1,444.61
7243 · Office

7240a · Shipping Expense 5.00 50.79 -45.79
7243 · Office - Other 426.55 199.95 226.60

Total 7243 · Office 431.55 250.74 180.81

7244 · Kennel Supplies
7244a · Pest Control 90.00 150.00 -60.00
7244 · Kennel Supplies - Other 599.19 459.36 139.83

5:55 PM Morristown-Hamblen Humane Society, Inc.
09/10/16 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis August 2016

Page 2
157 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



Aug 16 Aug 15 $ Change

Total 7244 · Kennel Supplies 689.19 609.36 79.83

7245 · Condiments 346.42 0.00 346.42
7240 · Supplies - Other 57.84 0.00 57.84

Total 7240 · Supplies 3,285.11 1,179.03 2,106.08

7252 · Taxes & Fees 40.05 0.00 40.05
7260 · Transportation

7261 · Fuel 697.08 739.77 -42.69

7263 · Repair & Maintenance 0.00 187.35 -187.35

Total 7260 · Transportation 697.08 927.12 -230.04

7270 · Uniforms 0.00 0.00 0.00
7280 · Utilities

7281 · Electric 705.00 540.00 165.00
7282 · Utilities Security light 0.00 42.00 -42.00
7283 · Gas 100.05 118.28 -18.23

Total 7280 · Utilities 805.05 700.28 104.77

7300 · Veterinary Fees
7310 · Regular Vet Fees 2,019.54 4,092.98 -2,073.44
7315 · Veterinary Fees Rabies Certific 10.00 0.00 10.00
7316 · Spay & Neuter

Spay & Neuter-Jefferson Federal 900.00 0.00 900.00
7316 · Spay & Neuter - Other 1,867.90 0.00 1,867.90

Total 7316 · Spay & Neuter 2,767.90 0.00 2,767.90

Total 7300 · Veterinary Fees 4,797.44 4,092.98 704.46

7600 · Fundraisers
7611 · Car Show Expenses 1,518.00 487.00 1,031.00
7635 · T-shirt Expenses 0.00 301.00 -301.00

Total 7600 · Fundraisers 1,518.00 788.00 730.00

9999 · Ask My Accountant 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Expense 35,596.46 31,043.91 4,552.55

Net Ordinary Income 10,135.81 11,946.47 -1,810.66

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

8050 · Interest Income 0.96 0.23 0.73

Total Other Income 0.96 0.23 0.73

Other Expense
5555 · Contract Labor 540.00 0.00 540.00
9000 · Rescue Expenses 0.00 180.33 -180.33
9010 · Rescue Van Expenses

9011 · Rescue Van - Fuel 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 9010 · Rescue Van Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00

9065 · Rescue Medical Expenses 213.00 0.00 213.00

Total Other Expense 753.00 180.33 572.67

Net Other Income -752.04 -180.10 -571.94

Net Income 9,383.77 11,766.37 -2,382.60

5:55 PM Morristown-Hamblen Humane Society, Inc.
09/10/16 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis August 2016

Page 3
158 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



% Change

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4000 · Adoption
4002 · Refunds

Vetting for Rescue refund. -100.0%
4002 · Refunds - Other 100.0%

Total 4002 · Refunds 100.0%

4004 · Adoption - Pet Sense 50.0%
4007 · Adoption - puppy 100.0%
4000 · Adoption - Other -50.9%

Total 4000 · Adoption 6.1%

4003 · Medical Fee 61.3%
4005 · After Hours Pick-up Charge 100.0%
4008 · Microchip Fee -14.5%
4015 · Animal Pickups - Vet 100.0%
4020 · Boarding Fees 126.6%
4030 · Citations -68.0%
4040 · Donations

4041 · Donations - AJ Fund 131.4%
4042 · Building Fund -23.1%
4045 · Memorial 100.0%
4048 · Rescue -81.2%
4049 · Amazon 100.0%
4040 · Donations - Other -46.4%

Total 4040 · Donations -18.4%

4060 · Euthanasia Fees 66.7%
4061 · Animal Disposal Fee 100.0%
4100 · Fundraising

4110 · Car Show Income 1.4%
4117 · Fundraising - Boxes 100.0%

Total 4100 · Fundraising 18.7%

4111 · Car Show Expenses 100.0%
4135 · T-shirts Income 41.5%
4200 · Funds - City of Morristown 0.0%
4210 · Funds - Hamblen County 0.0%
4250 · Membership Fees 516.7%
4270 · Rabies Vaccination Deposit 275.0%

4280 · Reclaim Fee 100.0%
4290 · Surrender Fee -26.7%
4300 · Spay / Neuter

Spay / Neuter - Deposit 100.0%

Total 4300 · Spay / Neuter 100.0%

4400 · Frozen Cats 100.0%

Total Income 6.4%

Gross Profit 6.4%

Expense
6000 · Payroll Expense

6010 · ACO -38.2%
6020 · Admin 68.1%
6030 · Office -42.2%
6040 · Kennel 21.0%
6100 · Payroll Tax Expense -20.6%

Total 6000 · Payroll Expense -7.2%

7001 · Refund on Adoption 100.0%

5:55 PM Morristown-Hamblen Humane Society, Inc.
09/10/16 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis August 2016

Page 4
159 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



% Change

7010 · Alarm Monitoring 0.0%
7020 · Animal Care

7023 · Animal Care Cat Food -100.0%
7024 · Kitty Litter 202.7%

Total 7020 · Animal Care 56.0%

7030 · Bank Charges 11.6%
7040 · Bookkeeping & Audit -100.0%
7050 · Communications

7053 · Internet Service 0.0%
7054 · Telephone -1.3%
7056 · Communications TV 100.0%

Total 7050 · Communications 3.9%

7090 · Food - Animal 100.0%
7110 · Insurance

7112 · Auto 100.0%
7114 · Group Medical 100.8%
7117 · Workmen's Comp -100.0%
7110 · Insurance - Other 100.0%

Total 7110 · Insurance -18.0%

7120 · Landfill Fees
7121 · TIDI Dumpster 26.7%
7120 · Landfill Fees - Other 100.0%

Total 7120 · Landfill Fees 53.2%

7130 · Legal Fees 70.0%
7140 · License & Fees 118.5%
7150 · Meals

7152 · Inmates -2.5%

Total 7150 · Meals -2.5%

7159 · Medicine / Medical
7160 · Medicine / Medical Supplies 51.2%
7159 · Medicine / Medical - Other -6.5%

Total 7159 · Medicine / Medical 48.1%

7169 · Microchip
7170 · Microchip Supplies 237.4%
7171 · Reimbursement -100.0%

Total 7169 · Microchip 216.4%

7200 · Office Expenses -75.9%
7220 · Postage -65.0%
7230 · Repairs & Maintenance

7231 · Equipment 1,484.0%
7230 · Repairs & Maintenance - Other -39.5%

Total 7230 · Repairs & Maintenance -21.8%

7240 · Supplies
7241 · ACO Supplies -29.5%
7242 · Cleaning 470.1%
7243 · Office

7240a · Shipping Expense -90.2%
7243 · Office - Other 113.3%

Total 7243 · Office 72.1%

7244 · Kennel Supplies
7244a · Pest Control -40.0%
7244 · Kennel Supplies - Other 30.4%

5:55 PM Morristown-Hamblen Humane Society, Inc.
09/10/16 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis August 2016

Page 5
160 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



% Change

Total 7244 · Kennel Supplies 13.1%

7245 · Condiments 100.0%
7240 · Supplies - Other 100.0%

Total 7240 · Supplies 178.6%

7252 · Taxes & Fees 100.0%
7260 · Transportation

7261 · Fuel -5.8%

7263 · Repair & Maintenance -100.0%

Total 7260 · Transportation -24.8%

7270 · Uniforms 0.0%
7280 · Utilities

7281 · Electric 30.6%
7282 · Utilities Security light -100.0%
7283 · Gas -15.4%

Total 7280 · Utilities 15.0%

7300 · Veterinary Fees
7310 · Regular Vet Fees -50.7%
7315 · Veterinary Fees Rabies Certific 100.0%
7316 · Spay & Neuter

Spay & Neuter-Jefferson Federal 100.0%
7316 · Spay & Neuter - Other 100.0%

Total 7316 · Spay & Neuter 100.0%

Total 7300 · Veterinary Fees 17.2%

7600 · Fundraisers
7611 · Car Show Expenses 211.7%
7635 · T-shirt Expenses -100.0%

Total 7600 · Fundraisers 92.6%

9999 · Ask My Accountant 0.0%

Total Expense 14.7%

Net Ordinary Income -15.2%

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

8050 · Interest Income 317.4%

Total Other Income 317.4%

Other Expense
5555 · Contract Labor 100.0%
9000 · Rescue Expenses -100.0%
9010 · Rescue Van Expenses

9011 · Rescue Van - Fuel 0.0%

Total 9010 · Rescue Van Expenses 0.0%

9065 · Rescue Medical Expenses 100.0%

Total Other Expense 317.6%

Net Other Income -317.6%

Net Income -20.3%

5:55 PM Morristown-Hamblen Humane Society, Inc.
09/10/16 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis August 2016

Page 6
161 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



Aug 16 Aug 15 $ Change % Change

A-Z Office Resources, Inc. 0.00 12.80 -12.80 -100.0%
Adrian Hale Pest Control 0.00 75.00 -75.00 -100.0%
Amazon 377.46 0.00 377.46 100.0%
Animal Hospital 926.54 1,404.00 -477.46 -34.0%
Appalachian Animal Hospital 698.00 1,039.00 -341.00 -32.8%
AT&T 164.28 158.72 5.56 3.5%
Atmos Energy 100.05 118.28 -18.23 -15.4%
Benchmark Insurance Co. 279.00 0.00 279.00 100.0%
Bette Crawford 0.00 180.33 -180.33 -100.0%
BlueCross BlueShield of Tennessee 0.00 31.90 -31.90 -100.0%
Chris Baxley 0.00 70.00 -70.00 -100.0%
City of Morristown 173.40 0.00 173.40 100.0%
Cook's Pest Control 90.00 0.00 90.00 100.0%
Craine, Thompson and Jones 0.00 5.00 -5.00 -100.0%
Delux Business Sustems Business Products 0.00 57.57 -57.57 -100.0%
Federated Auto Parts 8.21 11.64 -3.43 -29.5%
Fuelman 697.08 739.77 -42.69 -5.8%
Hamblen Co/Morristown Solid Waste 29.75 0.00 29.75 100.0%
Home Depot 188.06 0.00 188.06 100.0%
Intervet 1,518.48 450.00 1,068.48 237.4%
Intuit 62.56 0.00 62.56 100.0%
Judy Stockard 0.00 99.00 -99.00 -100.0%
K & E Trophies 732.00 0.00 732.00 100.0%
Lakeway Animal Hospital 215.00 598.98 -383.98 -64.1%
Lakeway Sporting Goods 0.00 176.00 -176.00 -100.0%
Laundry Systems of Tennessee 779.51 0.00 779.51 100.0%
Life Insurance Company of Alabama 19.73 19.73 0.00 0.0%
MaryAnn Toffoletto 0.00 988.79 -988.79 -100.0%
Med-Vet International 352.85 206.93 145.92 70.5%
Midwest Veterinary Supply, Inc. 1,408.16 38.45 1,369.71 3,562.3%
Misty Hance 0.00 70.00 -70.00 -100.0%
Mohammad Chaklader 0.00 70.00 -70.00 -100.0%
Morristown Animal Hospital, PC 2,549.90 0.00 2,549.90 100.0%
Morristown Milling Co. 16.95 0.00 16.95 100.0%
Morristown Tire & Performance 0.00 10.00 -10.00 -100.0%
Morristown Utilities 705.00 582.00 123.00 21.1%
Moyers Veterinary Hospital 160.00 0.00 160.00 100.0%
Murrell Burglar Alarms 20.00 20.00 0.00 0.0%
MUS Fibernet 126.72 121.28 5.44 4.5%
Petty Cash 889.60 1,006.11 -116.51 -11.6%
Porter's Tire Stores, Inc. 0.00 177.35 -177.35 -100.0%
Postmaster General 0.00 98.00 -98.00 -100.0%
Raeleen L Whitaker 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.0%
Screen Designs 786.00 788.00 -2.00 -0.3%
Stericycle, Inc. 75.71 80.98 -5.27 -6.5%
Stonegate Companion Animal Hospital 66.00 0.00 66.00 100.0%
Styles Pest Patrol, Inc. 0.00 75.00 -75.00 -100.0%
The Argos Group 0.00 568.00 -568.00 -100.0%
The Mail Station 74.32 0.00 74.32 100.0%
TIDI Waste 142.02 112.11 29.91 26.7%
Town & Country Animal Hospital 25.00 0.00 25.00 100.0%
Tractor Supply Credit Plan 868.50 656.43 212.07 32.3%
Uline 0.00 395.79 -395.79 -100.0%
VOID 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Vortech Pharmaceuticals LTD 636.93 0.00 636.93 100.0%
Wal-Mart Community 1,617.83 507.24 1,110.59 219.0%
Wayne R. Stambaugh, ATTY. 297.50 0.00 297.50 100.0%
White Pine Veterinary Practice 370.00 1,051.00 -681.00 -64.8%
Wimberly Lawson Wright Daves & Jones, PLL 0.00 175.00 -175.00 -100.0%
Zoetis 1,179.61 1,186.00 -6.39 -0.5%

TOTAL 19,927.71 14,232.18 5,695.53 40.0%

5:57 PM Morristown-Hamblen Humane Society, Inc.
09/10/16 Expenses by Vendor Summary
Accrual Basis August 2016

Page 1
162 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



 

Shelter Statistics - Incoming (Including Transfers) 

Report Generated: Thursday, September 1, 2016 10:09:25 AM  

Search Criteria 

Region: Morristown-
Hamblen 

Animal Type: All 

Jurisdiction: All 

Date Range: 1-Aug-2016 To 
31-Aug-2016 

Animal ACO 
Impound 

Euthanasia 
Request 

Owner 
Surrender Returns Stray Other 

Internal 
Shelter 

Transfer In 
Total 

Dog 34 4 9 3 18 0 0 68 

Puppy 6 0 14 2 14 0 0 36 

Cat 3 1 6 1 37 0 0 48 

Kitten 11 0 11 1 71 0 0 94 

Total 54 5 40 7 140 0 0 246 

 

Shelter Statistics - Outgoing (Including Transfers) 

Report Generated: Thursday, September 1, 2016 10:11:22 AM  

Search Criteria 

Region: Morristown-
Hamblen 

Animal Type: All 

Jurisdiction: All 

Date Range: 1-Aug-2016 To 
31-Aug-2016 

Animal Adopted Euthanized Reclaimed Transfer 
Out 

Unassisted 
Death 

Unassisted 
Death - In 

Foster 
Other Total 

Dog 18 13 22 11 2 0 0 66 

Puppy 22 1 2 2 2 0 0 29 

Cat 6 35 0 10 0 0 0 51 

Kitten 18 59 0 1 0 5 0 83 

Total 64 108 24 24 4 5 0 229 

 

Total Call 896 

ACO calls 175 

 

Current number of animals in shelter care: 

90 cats and kittens, 65 dogs and puppies 

163 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



164 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



165 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



166 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



167 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



168 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



169 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



170 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



Personnel Committee Minutes – October 3, 2016                                                                                                                                                               Page 1 of 1 

 

Hamblen County Government 
Personnel Committee 

Monday, October 3, 2016 
Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room 

 
MINUTES 

 

 
Members Present: 
Hubert Davis Howard Shipley Stancil Ford Larry Carter Randy DeBord 
Rick Eldridge Tim Goins Herbert Harville John Smyth Dana Wampler 
 
Members Absent: 
Louis “Doe” Jarvis Joe Huntsman, Sr. Taylor Ward Johnny Walker  
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Call to Order 
Chairman Hubert Davis called the meeting to order at 11:51 a.m. 
 
Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee 
None 
 
Old Business 
None 

 
New Business 
a. Creation of Personnel Sub-Committee – Mayor Bill Brittain suggested the creation of a Sub-Committee 

consisting of five members for the purpose of streamlining the review and approval process of the 
applicants for the Longevity Pay Policy and the Education/Military Attainment Policy.  Discussion proceeded 
and the following motion was made: 

Motion (Howard Shipley/John Smyth, all in favor) that a Personnel Sub-Committee will not be 
created to review and approve applications for Education/Military Attainment Pay and Longevity 
Pay.  Mayor Brittain will provide the full Personnel Committee a list of the employees who have 
applied and qualified for the pay incentives for approval on a as needed basis.  Approval of all 
submissions is a Committee Action and is not required to go before the Legislative Body for final 
approval. 
 

General Discussion 
Commissioner Howard Shipley requested discussion of implementing a Nepotism Policy be placed on the 
Personnel Committee Agenda. Commissioner Stancil Ford suggested each Department complete Employee 
Reviews on an annual basis.  Mayor Bill Brittain informed the committee that policy updates and revisions to 
the Employee Handbook are currently being considered and will come before the Personnel Committee in the 
future. 

 
   

Adjournment 
There being no further business, Chairman Davis adjourned the meeting at 12:09 p.m. 
 

171 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



 Hamblen County Government 

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 

 

Monday, October 3, 2016 

Immediately Following Adjournment of Finance Committee 

Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

 

1. Call to Order – Chairman Hubert Davis 

 

 

2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee – Chairman Hubert Davis 

 

 

3. Old Business – Chairman Hubert Davis 

a. None 

 

 

4. New Business - Chairman Hubert Davis 

i. Creation of Sub-Committee to Review and Approve Longevity and 

Education/Military Pay Submissions – County Mayor Bill Brittain 

 

 

5. Adjournment – Chairman Hubert Davis 

 

Hubert Davis 

Chairman 

 

Joe Huntsman, Sr. 

Vice-Chairman 

 

Rick Eldridge 

Ex-Officio 

 

Larry Carter 

Member 

 

Randy DeBord 

Member 

 

Stancil Ford 

Member 

 

Tim Goins 

Member 

 

Herbert Harville 

Member 

 

Louis “Doe” Jarvis 

Member 

 

Howard Shipley 

Member 

 

John Smyth 

Member 

 

Johnny Walker 

Member 

 

Dana Wampler 

Member 

 

Taylor Ward 

Member 

 

P E R S O N N E L  

C O M M I T T E E  

172 October 13, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar




